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(OGC) (FBI) 

](ITD) From: 
Sent: Tuesday,,.Ngye^beT"23, 2004 8:20.AMJ 
To: I ~1(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Re IPAV/CIPAV 

-be -
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT OftCtASBtFTgD 
NON-RECORD 

The definition previously emailed for CIPAV is our current definition of the capability whether someone wants to 
call it CIPAV. IPAV, or Web Bug. 

] 
b2 
•b7E 

—-Original Message-— 
Fromj |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesflav. November 23, 2004 8:11 AM 
Toj |(ITD) 
Subject: RE: Re IPAV/CIPAV 

SENSITIVE BUT UgCtASatHEB" 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
..• b7C 

Do you have an accepted definition of IPAV versus CIPAV? 

I indicated that you have a standard handout that you provide field offices when they are thinking of 
using this tool. I need a copy of this material as well. 

Thanks, 

b6 
b7C 

• 
—-Original Message-— 
From! If UP) 
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 11:53 AM 
Tod I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Re IPAV/CIPAV 

b6 
b7C 

(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT Dggt=ASS4FjgD" 
NON-RECORD 

b l 

b6 
Original Message-— b 7 c 

FromJ If OGC) (FBI) 
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